

Request for Expressions of Interest – Revitalization and Adaptive Reuse of Buildings 324 and 330

Addendum #1

August 18, 2026

- To:** RFEI Proposers
- From:** Courtenay Green, Director of Real Estate & Planning
- Subject:** Optional Contact Sharing for Potential Partnerships
- Intent:** This addendum provides an opportunity for potential respondents with a specific role in mind (i.e. Operator, Designer, Developer) to connect and explore potential collaborations
- Documents:** Please use the link below to fill out a contact form. The final contact list will be distributed once the form closes on September 16th.

[Buildings 324/330 RFEI Contact Sharing - Airtable](#)